
1  

 

September 10, 2024 

 
YANKTON COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION 

 

  7:00 P.M. 

Call Meeting to Order 

Roll Call 

Approve Minutes from previous meetings 

Items to be added to Agenda 

Approval of Agenda 

Conflict of Interest Declarations 

 

 

7:05 P.M. 

       Swan Lake Wind, LLC - Conditional Use Permit (Continued from August 13, 2024 meeting) 

       Applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit for a Large Wind Energy Conversion System per Article 5   

       Section 507 and Article 26 Section 2605. Applicant is requesting to place 37 Large Wind Towers in  

       Agriculture Districts throughout Mayfield and Turkey Valley Townships in Yankton County. Said towers will  

       be placed in Sections 1, 2, 3, 4, 9, 11, 13, 14, 22, 23, 24, 25, 27, and 28 of Township 96 North, Range 55 West  

       of the 5th PM and Sections 6, 7, 17, 20, 28, 31, 32, and 33 of Township 96 North, Range 54 west of the 5th PM,  

       Yankton County, South Dakota (Mayfield and Turkey Valley) 

 

      7:10 P.M. 

      DGOGYankton05242024, LLC - Rezone 

      Applicant is requesting to rezone a parcel in a Rural Transitional District (RT) to Lakeside   

      Commercial District (LC) per Article 18, Section 1809 and Article 20, Section 2003. Said property is   

      legally described as the North 2 acres (N2A) of the West Eleven rods (W11RDS) Excluding Lot H-3  

      of the Southwest quarter of the Northeast Quarter (SW4 NE4) Section Fifteen (15), Township Ninety- 

      three (93) North, Range Fifty-six (56) west of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. E911  

      address is 3111 West 8th St, Yankton. (Utica South) 

 
      7:15 P.M. 

      Plats 

      Sinclair - Plat of Nicolaus Farm in the NE1/4 of Section 19, T95 N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County,   

      South Dakota  

      This plat vacates previously platted Tract I; and Tract IIA in Tract II in the NE1/4 of Section 19, T95N, R56W   

      of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota, Filed on October 4th, 1983, and recorded in Book S11, page 54.     

      (Walshtown) 

 

      Jacobson - Plat of lots 1 and 2 of Hillesland Tract 2, in the NW1/4 of the SW1/4 and the SW1/4 of the   

       NW1/4 of section 18, T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota (Utica South) 

 

      Brewer - Plat of Tract A of Brewer’s Addition in the SW1/4 of the SE1/4 of Section 27, and Tract B of     

      Brewer’s Addition in the SW1/4 of the SE1/4, SE1/4 of the SE1/4 of Section 27, and also in the NE1/4 of the  

      NE1/4 of Section 34, T95N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

      This plat vacates the previously platted Lots 11, 12, and 13, filed on June 24th, 1983 and recorded in Book S11,     

       page 45. (Central) 

 Cheri Loest   Sam Hummel  Lauren Nelson 

 Mike Welsh   Chris Barkl  

 Don Kettering   Dan Clark  

AGENDA



2 | P a g e  

 

 

      Goshen Nation, LLC - Plat of Lots B1, B2, B3, B4, B5, B6, B7, B8, B9, B10, B11, and B12 of Lot 21,  

      Whitetail Run in the SE1/4 of the NE1/4 of section 16, Township 93 North, Range 56 West of the 5th Principal  

      Meridian, Yankton County, South Dakota. Containing 13,892 SQ. FT. (0.32 Acres) more or less.  

       (Utica South)      

       

      Drotzmann - Plat of Tract 1, Deer Boulevard Estates, in the SE1/4 of Section 9, T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M.,     

      Yankton County, South Dakota. (Utica South) 

 

      7:20 P.M. 

      Public Comment 

       

        

       

      

 



1 
 

MEETING (ENTITY):  PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR OR SPECIAL MEETING: Regular 

DATE: 8/13/2024 TIME: 7PM LOCATION:  COMMISSION CHAMBERS 

  
STAFF ATTENDANCE: Conkling/Vetter 

ROLL 
CALL: 

☒ BARKL ☒ LOEST ☒KETTERING ☒ HUMMEL ☒NELSON ☒WELSH ☒CLARK 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: MOTION BY: Nelson SECOND BY: Loest 

PLANNING: ☒ BARKL ☒ LOEST ☒KETTERING ☒ HUMMEL ☒ NELSON ☒WELSH ☒CLARK 
  
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: MOTION BY: Kettering SECOND BY: Loest 

PLANNING: ☒ BARKL ☒ LOEST ☒KETTERING ☒ HUMMEL ☒ NELSON ☒WELSH ☒CLARK 
 
 
 

 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Swan Lake Wind, LLC - Conditional Use Permit 

ADDRESS/LEGAL: Applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit for a Large Wind Energy Conversion System per 

Article 5 Section 507 and Article 26 Section 2605. Applicant is requesting to place 37 Large Wind 

Towers in Agriculture Districts throughout Mayfield and Turkey Valley Townships in Yankton 

County.  

COMMENTS: Ghokan Andi – applicant  Chris Ollson – applicant  Alan Claus Andersen – applicant   Quaye 
Cameron – applicant   Matt Conway   Robert Burns   Loren Rotunda  Rodney Sletten   Jay Johnson 
Mike Swensen   Thomas Conway   Barbara Seskall   Mike Nutley   Steve Brockmueller    
Lori Sletten   Marlys Jensen   Terri Clark   Sandra Baker   Roger Hofer   Ernest Stratmeier 
Louie Johnson   James Pajl   Kay Olson   Jacob Mannas   Dennis Barkley   Eldon Ward   

 

  

MOTION: Continue application to the next meeting (September 10, 2024) 
Passed 7-0 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Barkl SECOND BY: Welsh 

PLANNING: ☒ BARKL ☒ LOEST ☒KETTERING ☒ HUMMEL ☒ NELSON ☒WELSH ☒CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Jaton - Plat 

ADDRESS/LEGAL: A Replat of Jaton Tract 1, in the NW1/4 of the NE1/4 of Section 1, T95N, R54W of the 5th P.M.,   

Yankton County, South Dakota, Hereafter to be known as: Jaton Tract 2, in the NW1/4 of the NE1/4 

of Section 1, T95N, R54W of the 5th P.M., Yankton    County, South Dakota 

COMMENTS:  

MOTION: Approve as presented 
Passed 7-0 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Kettering SECOND BY: Hummell 

PLANNING: ☒ BARKL ☒ LOEST  ☒KETTERING ☒ HUMMEL ☒ NELSON ☒WELSH ☒CLARK 
  



2 
 

 
 

 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Jacobson - Plat 

ADDRESS/LEGAL: Plat of lots 1 and 2 of Hillesland Tract 2, in the NW1/4 of the SW1/4 and the SW1/4 of the NW1/4 

of section 18, T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

COMMENTS:  

MOTION:  
Approve as presented  
Passed 7-0 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Welsh SECOND BY: Hummell 

PLANNING: ☒ BARKL ☒ LOEST ☒KETTERING ☒ HUMMEL ☒ NELSON ☒WELSH ☒CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Public Comment 

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  

COMMENTS: NONE 

MOTION: Adjourn 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Loest SECOND BY: Kettering 

PLANNING: ☒ BARKL ☒ LOEST ☒KETTERING ☒ HUMMEL ☒ NELSON ☒WELSH ☒CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM:  

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  

COMMENTS:  

MOTION:  

APPROVAL: MOTION BY:  SECOND BY:  

PLANNING: ☐ BARKL ☐ LOEST ☐KETTERING ☐ HUMMEL ☐ NELSON ☐WELSH ☐CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM:  

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  



3 
 

COMMENTS:  

MOTION:  

APPROVAL: MOTION BY:  SECOND BY:  

PLANNING: ☐ BARKL ☐ LOEST  ☐KETTERING ☐ HUMMEL ☐ NELSON ☐WELSH ☐CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM:  

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  

COMMENTS:  

MOTION:  

APPROVAL: MOTION BY:  SECOND BY:  

PLANNING: ☐ BARKL ☐LOEST ☐KETTERING ☐ HUMMEL ☐ NELSON ☐WELSH ☐CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM:  

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  

COMMENTS:  

MOTION:  
 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY:  SECOND BY:  

PLANNING: ☐ BARKL ☐ LOEST ☐KETTERING ☐HUMMEL ☐ NELSON ☐WELSH ☐CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM:  

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  

COMMENTS:  



4 
 

MOTION:  

APPROVAL: MOTION BY:  SECOND BY:  

PLANNING: ☐ BARKL ☐ LOEST ☐KETTERING ☐ HUMMEL ☐ NELSON ☐WELSH ☐CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM:  

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  

COMMENTS:  

MOTION:  

APPROVAL: MOTION BY:  SECOND BY:  

PLANNING: ☐ BARKL ☐ LOEST ☐KETTERING ☐ HUMMEL ☐ NELSON ☐WELSH ☐CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM:  

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  

COMMENTS:  

MOTION:  
 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY:  SECOND BY:  

PLANNING: ☐ BARKL ☐ LOEST ☐KETTERING ☐ HUMMEL ☐ NELSON ☐WELSH ☐CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM:  

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  

COMMENTS:  

MOTION:  

APPROVAL: MOTION BY:  SECOND BY:  

PLANNING: ☐ BARKL ☐ LOEST ☐KETTERING ☐ HUMMEL ☐ NELSON ☐WELSH ☐CLARK 



5 
 

 



Yankton County Planning Commission 
Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Applicant DGOGYankton05242024, LLC - Rezone 

District type: □ AG O Rl-Low O R2-Moderate □ R3-High O C-Comm. 

OLC- Lakeside Commercial � RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 D Section 607 D Section 705 D Section 1709 D Section 1723

NOTE: 

Applicant is requesting to rezone a parcel in a Rural Transitional District (RT) to 

Lakeside Commercial District (LC) per Article 18, Section 1809 and Article 20, Section 
2003. Said property is legally described as the North 2 acres (N2A) of the West Eleven 
rods (Wl lRDS) Excluding Lot H-3 of the Southwest quarter of the Northeast Quarter 
(SW4 NE4) Section Fifteen (15), Township Ninety-tlu·ee (93) North, Range Fifty-six (56) 

west of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. E91 l address is 3111 West 81h St, 

Yankton. 

PC: Article 18 Section 1809 

BOA: Article 20 Section 2003 

Planning Commission date: 9/10/2024 

Board of Adjustment date: 10/1/2024, 10/15/2024 

Time: 7:05 PM 

Time: 6:30 PM, 6:30 PM 











8/5/24, 10:04 AM 

Longitude 

-97 .44632065262851

Latitude 

42.87572884630394 

Permit Number 

REZONE243 

Parcel Number 

09.015.100.124 

Permit Status 

Approved Active 

Permit Fee 

450 

Total Due 

450 

Was fee paid? 

Yes 

Receipt Number 

4008 

Planning Commission Action Date 

Sep 10, 2024 

Planning Commission Action Time 

7:05 PM 

REZONE PERMIT 

REZONE PERMIT 

https://survey 123.arcgis.com/surveys/af5c09b371 eb4627 ad02888afa259f6e/data?extent=-97 .5761,42 .8561 , -97 .3165,42.8954&objectlds=6 1/5 



8/5/24, 10:04AM 

Board AdJustment Action Date 

Oct 1, 2024 

Board_Adjustment Action Time 

6:30 PM 

Application Accepted By 

Bill Conkling 

Checked By 

BILL GARY 

Existing Zoning 

RURAL TRANSITIONAL 

Affected Zoning Ordinance 

18-1809, 20-2003

Section Township Range 

15-93-56

Is location in floodplain? 

No 

Applicant Name 

DGOGYanktonsd05242024, LLC 

Applicant Phone 

417 -256-4 790 

Applicant Address 

1906 E Battlefield Rd, Springfield MO 65804 

Applicant Email Address 

rusty@overlandeng.com 

REZONE PERMIT 

https://survey123.arcgis.com/surveys/af5c09b371 eb4627ad02888afa259f6e/data?extent=-97 .5761,42.8561,-97 .3165,42.8954&objectlds=6 2/5 



815124, 10:04 AM 

Owner Name 

Daniel and Natalie Ebbens 

Owner Phone 

605-630-1807

Owner Address 

3111 West 8th Street, Yankton SD 57078 

Owner Email Address 

debbens@yahoo.com 

Location of Property 

Lat: 42.875729 Lon: -97.446321 

Property Address 

3111 WEST 8 ST 

Reason for Request 

REZONE PERMIT 

Rezone to Lakeide Commercial for Development as a Dollar General store 

Legal Description 

N2A W11RDS EXC LT H-3 SW4 NE4

https:l/survey123.arcgis.com/surveyslaf5c09b371 eb4627ad02888afa259f6e/data?extent=-97 .5761 ,42.8561, -97 .3165,42.8954&objectlds=6 

Powered by Esri 

315 



8/5/24, 10:04 AM 

Applicant Signature 

Owner Signature 

ApplicantSignature-.jpg 

OwnerSignature-.jpg 

Dale of Application Submission 

Jul31,2024 

REZONE PERMIT 

https://survey123. arcgis.com/surveys/af5c09b371 eb4627 ad02888afa259f6e/data?extent=-97 .5761,42.8561, -97 .3165,42.8954&objectlds=6 4/5 



8/5/24, 10:04 AM 

Attachments: 

PDF 

PDF 

PDF 

YANKTON SD AERIAL OVERLAY 8 PLUS.pdf 

9"1.4KB 

YANKTON SD PRELIM 8 PLUS 5-9-24.pdf 

62.8KB 

FE. Yankton.SD.Ebbens.4.17 .24.pdf 

506.4KB 

REZONE PERMIT 

https:l/survey123.arcgis.com/surveys/af5c09b371 eb4627ad02888afa259f6e/data?extent=-97 .5761.42.8561,-97 .3165,42.8954&objectlds=6 5/5 





August 26, 2024 

Applicant: 

NOTIFICATION 

DGOG Yankton05242024, LLC 
1906 E Battlefield RD 
Springfield, MO 65804 

Dear Yankton County Property Owner: 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific 
action be sent to the owners of real property lying within 1320 feet of the property on which 
the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of record 
by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than l O days prior to the 
hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review the notice 
of public hearing described below. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County 
Planning Commission, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 7:05 P.M. on the 10th day of 
September, 2024 at the Yankton County Government Center, Commissioners Chambers, 
321 West Third St., Yankton, South Dakota. 

Said hearing is to consider the following: 
Applicant is requesting to rezone a parcel in a Rural Transitional District (RT) to 
Lakeside Commercial District(LC) per Article 18, Section 1809 and Article 20, Section 
2003. Said property is legally described as the North 2 acres (N2A) of the West Eleven 
rods (W 11 RDS) Excluding Lot H-3 of the Southwest quarter of the Northeast Quarter 
(SW4 NE4) Section Fifteen (15), Township Ninety-three (93) North, Range Fifty-six (56) 
west of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. £911 address is 3 I 11 West 8th St, 
Yankton. 

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County 
Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County 
Website. 

Sincerely, 
Rusty Doss 
Petitioner 



3 SONS PROPERTIES LLC (D) 
21078 LAKE AVE 
LE MARS IA 51031 

BELGUM, TODD A (0) 
1003 RIVERVIEW LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BYE, BRIAN (0) 
2901 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SO 57078 

FISCHER, ANDREA {D) 
PO BOX 273 
MENNO SD 57045 

KAMBACK, DOROTHY (0) 
PO BOX256 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LARSON, BARRETT P (0) 
2900 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MEGARD, DAN (0) 
1005 MERIWETHER TR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MUELLER, STEVEN (0) 
3204 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BARKL, CHRIS (0) 
3009 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SO 57078 

BINDER, TIMOTHY (D) 
169 CLARK TRL 
YANKTON SD 57078 

EBBENS, DANIEL W (0) 
3111 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

HEINE FARMS (0) 
PO BOX 477 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LACROIX, MARLIN (0) 
2202 BURLEIGH ST 
YANKTON SO 57078 

LARSON, BARRETT P TRUST (D) 
2900 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MIELKE, KEITH L (D) 
1003 JUNE LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

NEDVED, FRANK (0) 
1007 JUNE LN 
YANKTON SO 57078 

PHIL SPADY CHRYSLER-JEEP-DODGE ( PHIL SPADY HOLDINGS INC (D) 
316 CAPITOL ST 316 CAPITAL ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 

REZAC FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST (D) SD DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION (D) 
30776 435 AVE 700 EAST BROADWAY AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 PIERRE SD 57501 

BARRETT, BEAU C (D) 
3005 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BRAY, ELIZABETH (D) 
1000 RIVERVIEW LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

EKEREN REVOCABLE TRUST (D) 
2911 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

INHOFER, RICK (0) 
3306 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SO 57078 

LAPP, DAVID R (D) 
1004 MAY LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LEWIS & CLARK RV PARK LLC (D) 
827 HEMI DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MUELLER, MARY C (D) 
3204 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

PETERSON, MARK REV TRUST (D) 
3002 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

PREMIER VENTURES LLC (D) 
1010 MAY LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SPRINGWATER LLC (D) 
263 KNIEST AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 



TERESHINSKI FAMILY TRUST (D) 
1005 JUNE LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

WORKMAN, JOSEPH M (D) 
3109WEST11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

THON, RONALD REV TRUST (D) 
1010 MAY LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

YANKTON STORAGE LLC (D) 
119 CEDAR LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

WOERNER, BRADLEY S (D) 
1407 ST BENEDICT DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 



PAGE 12 PRESS & DAKOTAN ■ FRIDAY, AUGUST 30, 2024 

1605 Apartment For Rent 1830 Rummage Sales 
========= 

Yankton E'ldetly/Ol&abled 
and Family. 
eased on ll"ICOtl18: 1 and 2 
bedroom apartments; 2 and 3 
bedloom townhomes. 
Conventional: I and 2 bed
room apartments. Equal HOU$· 
Ing Opponunlly. 
All non-smoloog units. Skogen 
Company, (605) 263-3941, 
skogencompany.com 

1705 Items $100 or Less 

One dozen quart Jars $3.50. 
G,een Bay Packers coat Saa 
Large $25.00, 2 puzzl&S Sl.00 
each. Call 605-664-0771. 

Pafr of car tires, excellent tread 
195/60/R15H. $80.00, call 605-
661-6252, 

Classifieds 

665-7811

1791 Lawn Mowers 

John Deere Lawn lt"IOWGt' $130 
42' 21hp. 18 hours hydro 
$2,400. Days 605-624-8181. 

120 Hl®away Or. 
Friday, 81301 8am-5pm 

Saturday, 8131. 8am-5pm 
Sunday, 911, 8am�Spm 
Monday, W'Z, 8am--.Spm 

Electric and air IOols, construc
tion equlpmenL antiques, glass
ware. Bottles, stooewate, ool· 
lec1lbleo, wood keepsake boxes. 
Advertistng boxes. 

1904 Mulberry 
Mday, 8/30, �m-6pm 

Saturday, 8131, 8am-2pm 
Household fumlture, dt$hware, 
china, king size beddlf"9, cur
t::tns. New and used seasonel 
deeoratlons. Lots of miscella
neous. Cleened out storage unitl 
Cash onty. 

512CodarSL 
Friday, 8/30. 9a�m 

Saturday, 8131, 10am-5pm 
Toots, new Blackstone griddle, 
housewares, women's dothing. 
Pu,_, nice clotlles fo, high 
school girls. Cash or,y,

1830 Rummage Sales 

805 Eastalde Or. 
Yankton 

(Tums south by Case IH sign) 
ONE DAY ONLY 

Saturday, 8131, 9am-4pm 
Bollle COiiection, cameras, old 
11ns, vintage 1oys. Linens, btue 
jars, old phone, telescope. Mk:ro
soope. cups & saucers, sewing 
Items, pots & pans, cookl>ooks.
Wor!<basket ma119zlnes, O!&ClrOn
lc games, Boy Seoul equipmenL 
Halloween, oil ,.mps, small appi
ances, Tupperware, tools, vises, 
edger, fishing and fflOfel 

89740 554th Ave 
South of Mur<lo'I 

Thursday, 81'l9, 9am-5pm 
Friday, 8130, 9am-5pm 

Saturday, 8131, 9am-Noon 
Hand sewn qullts.Flre King Tulip 
Sowl set, Fenton, Mid cefllury 
decor and gtasswa,e, ceramic 
Clirlslmas 1ree, t\Jrquclse 50's 
mixer, Pyrex., Wattware. M&.M 
dlspenson,, sleds, bor signs, 
Aladdin oil lamps, � 
machine. sewfng cabinets, glass 
boll claw fool piano stools. 
recurve bow, fishilg, tools. 
Huge discounts on Saturday. 
"CASH ONLY'" 

Please Recycle! 

2010 Legal and Public 2010 
Notices 

legal and Public 
Notices 

ADOPTION OF PROVISION A� 
BUDGET FOR 

YAN"KTO?/ COUNTY, 
SOUTH DAKOTA 

NOTICE fS UEREBY GfVEN ,J,au 
lhc Bmrd of County Comm.issione.n 
of Yankton. Cou111y, will mcc1 i.n the 
Go"Vermne,u Ccfltcr .a1 Yankton. 
SOll�h Ouoi. 011 Tuesday, Sepeem
btt 3. 2024 iu 6:10 p.rn. r� lhe pur• 
po5e or coa1Jdcring the foregoiog 
Provislooal Budget r« the yt".V 
2025 md the various l1t:ms. scbe<l• 
ules, .amounl$ MMI tppro{Jri.uions sci 
rorth therein ud as many Wiys 
tbcrcaft.er a.s a deemed o«e.uary 
until tbc final adoption of lhc buC,,et 
on or before: tbe 1st day of October. 
2024 A1 such time any i.tltef'eSted 
person may aippcar either i.c person 
or by II rq,rcsemalive and will be 
gi,·eo an opponWlity for a fuU llOO 
comple1e diJ1CtJ»iot1 of all purposu. 
objectives. ilcms. Jcl>odules, 1ppro� 
prfations, c�1inuites, arnooi,ts and 
mauen set fonb ud cottlti.Ded in 
lhc Provision.a.I Buda;et-

Party Hojem 
YM.boo Coum)' Audi1or 

Publi.sbed twice a, the total •pPro:x:i-

NOTICE OF HEARJNG Ul'ON 
APPUCA TION 

FOR SAU! OF ALCOHOLIC 
BEVERAGES 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GtVEN d1:1L 
� applic-alion 1w been rcct'i\'ed tty 
the Board of City CommilssioocC'$ of 
cbe City of Yankton (or a new Retail 
(Oo-off »le) M"11 Bevmge & SD 
Farm Wine Ucense from Alfooso Al� 
fn:do dba. Sab« Cubano. 2007 
BrOOOway Ave. Ste M. 

NOTICE IS FURTHER GIVEN !ho, 
1 Public Hearing upon the llf)plica
doo will be beld on M<Q;lay, 
September 9. 2024 a1 7:00 p.m. ill 
the City of Y Wton Community 
Mectiog Roatt1 • the Career Maou• 
facnuing Tec.briical Educ111ioo 
Academy, 1200 Wen 21 � Svce,. 
Yankloo, SO, ""here any person or 
pccsom intczesied in tbe approval ot 
1tjeclion o( lbc above applJC3.Iion 
may IJ'l)Cllr lU)d be M:an!. 

Dated at Yankton. Soudl Dakota 
du.$ 30th day of August. 2024 

Lisa Yardky 
FINANCE OFflCER 

mllltc cost of $23,05 1.nd can be Published once At lhc tolal appro:d• 
viewed fn:c or charge IU www.�- !Mte cc»l of Si.3.28 &nd can be 
pubUerio1icei.com viewtd f'rte of C°b!U'ge II www.:ld-

publienot.icet.com 
Pubflsllcd August 23 & JO, l0.24. 

2010 Legal and Public 2010 legal and PubRc 2010 Legal and Public 
Notices 

Published August 30. 2024. 

Notices 

Ml<1' 
Cash .itnd Cash Equfvalcnt, 
.Rccrivablt.s (Nct wOOc applicabk-, of 

dlowa.ncc for unc:olkctiblc:s): 
Tu,, 
AC(OUn� 
Special Asscs.smcnts 
Due- from Othc.r funds 
Due from Other Gov�nttl Agffldcs 

Ad-:ances to Other fund! 
lnvt"ntorlcs 
Property Held for �ate, At Cm!. 
Rtstrictcd.As&C'ts: 

Cub md Cash Equiv.ale:nb 
'fota.lAskts 

l.W,Wlisi 
Accounts Payabk 
Accrutd Expcn.ws 
Unc-.arnod Wages 
Dut to Otht-r Fund& 
Custome.r Otpo1J1J 
Adwnct, &om Othtr Funds 

Tw1Uabil1lles 

Ptfmt4 follows of Rmuma 
Unavallablt: revenue- pr�ny u.:m 
Urun,uJable revtl'lut· ,5,ptci.a.l a$$($$:menu 
Unavailabl� uvcnut- other t:axn 
UnavaiJ.11bk R"VCnuc- oth<":r 

total Oe.fcn-Nl Inflows ofl{cX1Urca 

fvu4 BaWJcg 
R�Cor: 
Non-Sp<ndobl,, 

Pttp<nwCatt 
lm-e.ntorics 
Long Tmn AdvancH 

Restricttd: 
Debt$t:rvn 
Pcrpc!'tua1 Cart 
Lodging Safits Tu 
Ubn,y 
Historic E2MfflU!t Tru.'i1 
Oispa1cb 

Comfflltted 
Spedal Capical lrup,ov<m<o!S (Salcflu) 

.US(gn<d, 
Capital Pro;,ct, 
U nassig:oed 

Total fund Salaoc� 

Notices 

CITY OP YANKTON, SOU TH DAKOTA 
STATEM£NT Of REVENUtS, l'.XPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FVNl> BALANCES 

GoV'UJlmtntal Ful'lds 
Deambu lt, 2023, 

Spedal 
Capital 11D Pool Capital 

C.n<nl rmprovcmenlJ •S Corutruction 

il2.J22,?6J $lt.099.38? $- .U,874 

.\025 
s1.m 
12,907 

m,842 6,82),1)9 
5.020,562 838.160 5).345 

J7,743 
3.689,J.92 828.SI> 

19.740 
21.5.Sl.652 19,589.201 S7.219 

469.+II 245,587 117,972. 
18,023 

366,073 
3.74.0.396 J,616,789 

35,511 

-t,629,444 245.587 
J,689J92 
3,689J92 3,734,761 

34,82< 

12,90? 
127.823 96.<28 

2.119 53.)45 

l77.67J 96,423 5).)45 

19,247,186 

),689.)92) 3,730,837 
16,744,535 19,241,186 ),689.392 ),7JO.SS7 

To1;1I Uabillti,es, Dtfm-ed lnftows oiRaourcu. 
•nd Fund Balanctt (Ddiclu) $21.SSI.652 Sl9.S89JOI $- S57,1l9 

Re.n:nllc=! 
Property!= 

Sale-s and Other Tu.:ir:C5 
Sp«ia! Assts.smenu: 
UceOM:, and Perm.tt, 
lntergovemmtnial 
Olarges tor SC"t'Vlces 
Ancr and Forfeits 
lnttte.$t Ol'I tn,'ffl.lnC':rui 
Concnbutlon.! 
Misa:U.ncow 
ToulRcv.::nue 

CITY OF YANKTON, SOITfH DAJ<CYrA 
STATFME!ITOP REVENUES, .EXPENDITI/R£S, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

Got·rmmmt.J Funds 
for the Yttr f.nded Ottnnbtt 31, 2023 

G,n,n( 

S..224,447 
7,830.703 

<174,423 
),966,420 
3,357.916 

7.286 
735,807 
182,062 
195,632 

20,974,696 

Spcdal 
c.p;,.i 

lmpro,"ffllenu 

$-
S.309,88S 

659,153 

1178,9?7 

10,000 
6.8S11965 

TIO 
,s 

S174.227 

114.227 

PoolCapicol 
Coruttuctlon 

$-

Other 
Covttl),neot� 

fund, 

$4.551.068 

27 

15,9$8 

183.)0) 

651,937 

15).247 
S,SSS.540 

1,162.00) 

39.773 
1,195.718 

828,SlS 
).226,009 

1<1.1$7 
10 . .&76 

l<.663 

S0,000 

WS.50! 
108,79) 
718.149 
6l.968 
25,)30 

913 

2,736.376 
1,606.765 
2.JOU68 

ss.sss.s.o 

Ocher 
Govttnmcntal 

fund, 

$559,540 
1.016.331 

4.40) 

I,?03,Jn 
19.77S 

9>,m 

116,201 
19,929 

3,6JS.S'3 

tlXHIBITl 

Total 
GOVtmmcntal 

Funds 

W,976,592 

34.825 
81,405 
28-865 

7,155,981 
6,095,370 

37,743 
4,517."907 

651,9}7 

1n.931 

46,753.612 

1,995,003 
18,02) 

405,846 
8.552.903 

JS.511 
4.5,17.9()7 

15,525,193 

34.824 
27.09,t 

23-1,727 
S5,464 

JSl.109 

S0.000 
37,743 

J,689.392 

208.s<M 
108.793 
718,749 
62,968 
2S.J30 

9t) 

19.247.186 

2,736,316 
).990.)56 

J0.876.310 

$46,7SJ,6JZ 

EXH1B!T4 

T°'"'I 
Govern.menu.I 

Funds 

$4,958.214 
H,156,.925 

4,403 
474.423 

6.328,950 
l.Jn,694 

7,286 
1,710,71.2 

398.263 
22S.s§I 

31,642.431 

2010 Legal and Public 
Notices 

�CYrlCE OF HEAR.ING t.lPON 
APPLICATION 

FOR SALE OF ALCOHOLIC 
BEVERAGES 

NOTICE JS HEREBY GIVEN IMI 
an aipplkiallon has been �ived by 
the Board of City Comm.iulnGCtt of 
lbe City of Yankton tor m oew Re.tail 
(On.ort $8J.c) Wine & Cider license 
Ctom KouttDcy Ericboo dba to
rk'ykaybitcs U..C, 101 Oouglm; Av
enue 

NOTICE lS FURnlER GIVEN that 
a Public Hearina upoo lhc applka-
1k>11 will be hdd on Moriday 
Sq,lcrnbcr 9. 2024 at 7:00 p.m. in 
the City of Yinkuin C.Ommun1ty 
Meeting Room at the. Cmer M1tnu
f aic1UrlDi Tcc.hn.ica.l £ducttioo 
Academy. 1200 West 21� Street, 
Yankton. SD, wbcl'C :any penon or 
perSOm intere&acd in the llpprova1 or 
rejec1ion of the above 1pplic:ltion 
IMY Dpp(:41 u.od be hc:W, 

Dated•• Yllllkton. South Oakot� 
ch.is JOth day of August. 2024. 

Li�Yairllcy 
FINANCE OFflCER 

Published once a.1 the lOOlJ opprox.i
m:u,e. cost W S tl.28 ond can be 
viewed free of cb!M:p at www . .$d· 
publicDOCicc.,.com 

l'uhlis.h«I August 30, 2024. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is helcb)' given t hat • public 
heanng wall be held �fore lb<c 
YWroo CooJHY ?!�log Commis
siom. Yank1on Count)', Solllh Dako
ta. a1 7:10 P.M. oo lhc IOtb da)4 of 
September, 202-l at the Yankton 
Count)' Govm:iment Center. Com• 
rn.15fiioncu �"- 321 Wes.t 
Third SI., Yanklon. South DakOUL 
DGOGYW.ro.n05242024, U..C is 
re,qUC$tlns to r�ne a p:woel 10 a 
R.ural Trtnsitio111U OistriC'I (R"r) to 
Lakeside Com-inertial Oi'stritt (J.,C) 
per Anick 18, Section 1809 lllld Ar· 
ticlc 20, Sccdoo '2003. Sa)(f property 
Is legally cl<s<ribcd as 1be Non!, 2 
acres (N2A) of the West Ele�n rods 
(WI !RDS) Excludi.rag Lot H-3 of 
the SouthwcH quarter of I.he North• 
�M Quiutet {SW4 NE4) Section fi(

Utll (IS). Townsbip Niooy�lb.ree 
(93) Nonh. Ringo F'dly-s;, (56) 
west of the 5th P.M., Yankton 
County. Soulh Dal:.ou, £911 nd· 
clru:J 1s 3111 We.1-1 Stb St, YWton. 

Published 1wlee • the total .itppro:U
matc cost of $20.44 and cau be 
Vlewed free or r:hargot It www.Jd. 
pubuc.110tkcs.oom 

Pobtb.hnt August)& & Sq,tm1b« 
6, 202-1. 

Request for lnfonnation 
USOF, LL.C. is II limited liability 
company offi.lwcd with the Unn·er• 
sny of Soulh 0001a Foundation. M 
lodcpc:.ade.ot nonprofi1 corporalion 
lbal �i.�tJ to support the Univcnily 
of South Dakota. USDF intends lo 
c:\plorc and �ks in.pl.It w u at• 
ra«1emc111 t,e1weien USDF. USD. 
n.nd a thltd p:tn.)' lO develop hou.1illg 
appropriate for USO students 011 
!and owned by USO Of!, N. Plum 
Streitl io Vennillion, SD. Please� 
u.&dDJLIJIUli.cOO){R,fl ror more i.ltfor� 
nuition.. 

PtlbUsbed once a1 the total approxi
mate cost o( SJ l, 95 and can be 
V1ewed fJce of cbatge 3J www.&(I. 
public notices.com 

Published Ao,:ust 23 & J01 2024. 

Press & Dakotan 
Classifieds 

In Print & Online 

319 Walnut St., Yankton 
605-665-7811 

www.yankton.net 

-----

Good help is 
ea,9t to find.







PLAT OF NICOLAUS FARM IN THE NEl/4 OF SECTION 19, T95N, R55W OF THE 5TH. 

P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA.

THIS PLAT UACATES PREUIOUSLY PLATTED TRACT I; ANO TRACT IIA IN TRACT II IN THE NEl/4 OF SECTION 19, T95N, R55W 

OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, FILED ON OCTOBER 4TH. 19B3 ANO RECORDED IN BOOK Sll, PAGE 54. 

SECTION LINE 300TH. STREET � 152. 40' S 88-16-46 E 
1206.22' S 88-16-46 E 441.61' S 88-l6_46 E 1 / "' 

SECTION 191 T95N, R55W 

Q SET 5✓8" REBAR WITH CAP STAMPTED 
TOM WEEK LS 2912 

© FOUND PIPE 
(lJ CALCULATED CORNER 

1.,,, 1
5

0' "'I 
SCALE 

(") lD 
I D 

z 

NICOLAUS FARM 
15.135 ACRES 

N 89-12-19 W 

z L 
376.86' 

\ 60. 55 1 S 85-24-32 W 

I = LAT. 43-02-2Q47604 N, LONG 97-22-51.34855 W 

2 = LAT. 43-02-10.08201 N, LONG. 97-22-51.04876 W 

SURVEYORS CERTIFICATE 

lD D I 
(") 

I D 0 

a, 
Lri 
� 

403. 42' N 88-51-48 W 

N 0 I 
0 I 0 0 

I, THOMAS LYNN WEEK, REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR IN YANKTON, SOUTH DAKOTA, HAVE AT THE 
DIRECTION OF THE OWNERS, MADE A SURVEY OF NICOLAUS FARM IN THE NEl/4 OF SECTION 19, 
T95N, R55W OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. I HAVE SET IRON PINS AS SHOWN, 
AND SAID SURVEY AND PLAT ARE TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BE

�
DATED THIS 6TH. DAY OF AUGUST, 2024. � 1= /�

c::iifOMAS LYNN WEEK 
REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR 
REG. NO. 2912 

CERTIFICATE OF STREET AUTHORITY 

THE LOCATION OF THE EXISTING ACCESS APPROACHES ENTERING NICOLAUS FARM, IS HEREBY APPROVED. 
ANY CHANGE IN THE EXISTING ACCESS SHALL REQUIRE ADDITIONAL APPROVAL. 

DATED THIS l'l f--1. DAY OF .4tc_4US r , d{o,;;,';/ Cf� � /4Jee:.J 
TOWNSHIP/COUTY/AUTHORITY 

RESOLUTION OF COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE YANKTON COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION, THAT THE ABOVE PLAT REPRESENTING 
NICOLAUS FARM IN THE NEl/4 OF SECTION 19, T95N, R55W OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, 
SOUTH DAKOTA, BE AND THE SAME IS HEREBY APPROVED. 

CHAIRMAN, PLANNING COMMISSION 
SHEET 1 OF 2 















Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Jacobson - PLAT 

Date filed: 7/30/2024 

District type: DAG D RI-Low 1:8:j R2-Moderate D R3-High DC-Comm. 

OLC - Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 (4) - Existing Farmstead/Home D Section 515 D Section 705

D Section 715 D Section 805 

D Other 605 

North Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

East Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

South Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 
---- ---- ---

West Side/ Yard lot line _feet or no closer than 

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewall height: 

Affects Section: 

NOTE: 

feet to the lot line. ---

Plat of lots 1 and 2 of Hillesland Tract 2; and Lot 36 ofBaycliffe Estates being a portion of 
Hillesland Tract 2 and all of lot 27 Baycliffe Estates, All in the NWl /4 of the SWI/4 and the 
SWl/4 of the NWl/4 of section 18, T93N, R56W of the 5'h P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

Planning Commission date: 9/10/2024 

Board of Adjustment date: 9/19/2024 
Time: 

Time: 





PLAT OF LOTS 1 AND 2 OF HILLESLAND TRACT 2; ANO LOT 36 OF BA YCLIFFE EST ATES 
BEING A PORTION OF HILLESLAND TRACT 2 AND ALL OF LOT 27 BA YCLIFFE EST A TES, 
ALL IN THE NW1/ 4 OF THE SW1/ 4 AND THE SW1/ 4 OF THE NW1/ 4 OF SECTION 18, 
T93N, R56W OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH OAKOT A. 
THIS PLAT VACATES THE: PREUIOUSLY PLATTED LOT 27, BAYCLIFFE ESTATES, IN SECTION 1B, T93N, R561J or THE 5TH. 

P. M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. FILED ON AUGUST 8TH., 2018, AND RECORDED IN BOOK 520, PAGE 296.

33.03' 
,,,- IS,83' S 89--16-17 U 

.., : 287.85' 

�: 
I •

�: 
g: '19.75' N 89•-12-35 U 
z .

HILLESLAND 

TRACT I 

252. S' 

LOT 1
2.250 ACRES 

66.56 

S 87--15-25 C 

LOT 2 � 
3,183 Al:RCS jjj 

w 
.J 
.J 

6].00 
... 

:, 

8

*z 

"' "' "' = 
.,; z 
""' 

;;; 
/"-... 

� ,.. 

:> 

� 
7
0 
0 

"'.. 
� 

LOT 36 
1.652 ACR£S 

LOT 26 

LOT 29 

"' 

w 
I... 
I... 
.J 
u 

<C a:, 

:, 

0 

w 

l:: 
::; 
� 
"' 

SCALE 

N 

, .. 100· ➔1 

�l½Wd 

LOCATION 

• rouNO PIPE 

@ roUNO s,e" REBAR U!TH CFII> 

0 SET 5.,9o AEBAQ UITH CRP 
STAMPED TOM UttK PELS 2912 

I, LAT. a 12·52·23. 22195/i, LONG. 97-30·53.92786U 

2, LAT. a ◄2·52·11.i9366N, LONG. 97·30·58.73593U 

SURVEYORS CERTIFICATE 

J, THOMAS LYNN WEEK, REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR IN YANKTON, SOUTH DAKOTA, HAVE AT THE 
DIRECTION OF THE OWNERS, MADE A SURVEY OF LOTS 1 AND 2 OF HILLESLAND TRACT 2; AND LOT 36 OF 
BAYCLIFFE ESTATES BEING A PORTION OF HILLESLAND TRACT 2 AND ALL OF LOT 27 BAYCLIFFE 
ESTATES, ALL IN THE NWl/4 OF THE SWl/4 AND THE SWl/4 OF THE NWl/4 OF SECTION 18, T93N, 
R56W, OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. 
I HAVE SET IRON PINS AS SHOWN, AND SAID SURVEY AND PLAT ARE TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF 
MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF. 
DATED THIS 20TH. DAY OF AUGUST, 2024. 

SHEET 1 OF 3 

THOMAS LYNN WEEK 
REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR 
REG. NO. 2912 







8/22/24, 9:00 AM 

Longitude 

-97.51562647738135

Latitude 

42.87154367450885 

Permit Number 

PLAT2413 

Parcel Number 

09.018.300.400 

Permit Status 

Approved Active 

Permit Fee 

100 

Total Due 

100 

Was r ee paid? 

Yes 

Receipt Number 

00623923 

Application Accepted By 

Bill Conkling 

Site Plan Checked By 

Gary Vetter 

PLAT PERMIT 

PLAT PERMIT 

https:/fsurvey123.arcgis .com/surveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f401923ff88/data?extent=-98 .5538,42. 7143, -96.4 77 4,43. 0284&object Ids= 16 1/5 



8122124, 9:00 AM 

Is location in floodplain? 

No 

Existing Zoning 

MODERATE DENSITY RESIDENTIAL 

Size of the Current Parcel 

6 

Current Legal Description 

LTS 1 & 2 PARCEL A EXC HILLESLAND TRACT 1 

Applicant Name 

Paul Jacobson 

Applicant Phone 

605-665-8333

Applicant Address 

407 Regal Dr, Yankton 

Applicant Email Address 

tcweek@iw.net 

Name of the Surveyor/ Engineer 

Tom Week 

Surveyor / Engineer Address 

407 Regal Dr, Yankton 

Surveyor/ Engineer Phone 

605-665-8333

Surveyor I Engineer Email 

tcweek@iw.net 

PLAT PERMIT 

https://survey 123.arcgis.comlsurveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f 401923ff88/data?extent=-98.5538 ,42. 7143, -96 .4 77 4,43. 0284&objectlds=16 2/5 



8122124, 9:00 AM 

Surveyor / Engineer Contact Person 

Tom Week 

Owner Name 

Paul Jacobson 

Owner Phone 

605-665-8333

Owner Address 

407 Regal Dr, Yankton 

Owner Email Address 

tcweek@iw.net 

Location of Property 

Lat: 42.871544 Lon: -97 .515626 

Section Township Range 

18-93-56

Tract or Lot Number 

Lots 1 and 2 Hillesland Tract 2 

Number of Acres Being Platted 

6 

Addition Name 

PLAT PERMIT 

Hillesland Tract 2 and Lot 36 Baycliffe Estates 

https://survey123.arcgis.com/surveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f401923ff88/data?extent=-98.5538,42. 7143, -96 .4 77 4,43. 0284&objectlds= 16 

Powered by Esri 

315 
































































	PC Agenda 9-10-2024
	PC Minutes 8-13-2024
	DGOGYankton05242024, LLC - Rezone
	Sinclair - Plat
	Jacobson - Plat
	Brewer - Plat
	Goshen Nation - Plat
	Drotzmann - Plat



